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REQUEST FOR QUOTATION NUMBER  925-5177
July 9, 2013

	COUNTY  OF  FRESNO

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: ONE (1)

 ref No  \* MERGEFORMAT ONE (1)

	
	RFQ NUMBER:  925-5177

 ref bid  \*mergeformat 925-5177
	

	Ground Water Monitoring, Sampling and Reporting at Blue Hills Disposal FacilityGround Water Monitoring, Sampling and Reporting at Blue Hills Disposal Facility

	July 9, 2013

	
	PURCHASING USE
	

	
	ssj
	G:\PUBLIC\RFQ\925-5177 ADD 1.DOC

	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT QUOTATION IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH QUOTATION NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE, 2ND FLOOR
FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of bid will be at 2:00 p.m., on July 18, 2013

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT July 18, 2013.
QUOTES WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Quotes will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All quotation information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarifications of specifications is to be directed to:  Craig J. Nickel

 ref buyer  \*MERGEFORMATCraig J. Nickel, phone (559) 600-7115, e-mail CountyPurchasing@co.fresno.ca.us, fax (559) 600-7126.

	

	NOTE THE following and attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/or CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR QUOTATION NUMBER:  925-5177 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE. PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR QUOTATION.

· The Closing Date has been changed to July 18, 2013 at 2:00 p.m.
· See the following page(s) for questions asked by potential bidders followed by answers from the County.


	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE (1) TO RFQ 925-5177

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS
Q1 Previous semi-annual reports on GeoTracker by the current consultant have used the Sanitas program to determine significant trends for the landfill.  This is a regulatory agency accepted program for landfill statistical analysis.  Can other programs be used?
A1 Sanitas is the only statistical program allowed.
Q2 Does the county have the Sanitas license or does the contractor have to include this cost into their bid?
A2 The cost for the license is to be borne by the contractor.  The license is to be in the name of the County of Fresno for the use of the County and its agents (contractor).
Q3 The SAP indicates that groundwater monitoring will be conducted by a Project Manager who “will be a California Professional Geologist or Professional Engineer.” Is this registration requirement a minimum qualification for the proposed work? If so, how will the County determine this minimum qualification?

A3 All monitoring and reporting shall be in accordance with the SAP.  More specifically, the CONSULTANT in the performance of its services  shall analyze and adhere to all applicable statutory and regulatory requirements, including but not limited to applicable provisions of Titles 14, 22, 23, and 27 of the California Code of Regulations, Title 40 of the Code of Federal Regulations, and all such other statutory or regulatory requirements as may be enacted or promulgated to regulate operations at municipal solid waste landfills or otherwise applicable to CONSULTANT’s performance of its services.  Professional Registration will be verified prior to execution of an agreement or award of RFQ.
Q4 Does the county have minimum experience qualification requirements for the work described in the RFQ? If so, how will the County evaluate the experience of the firms responding to the RFQ?

A4 The respondent is instructed in RFQ No. 925-5177 to provide a list of at least five (5) customers for whom recent, similar services have been provided.  The RFQ further states “Failure to provide a list of at least five (5) customers may be cause for rejection of this RFQ.”
Q5 The SAP indicates that an Engineer …is responsible as the point of contact to the client on environmental chemistry issues… Is registration as a California Professional engineer a minimum qualification for the proposed work? If so, how will the County determine this minimum qualification?
A5 The SAP states that the Engineer reports to the Project Manager
Q6 The MRP indicates that leachate monitoring will be required Semi-annually should leachate seeps be observed. From the description it appears leachate seeps are not routine. Should leachate sampling be included in the cost estimate or be considered out of scope?
A6 Leachate seeps are not routine and will be covered as extra services.
Q7 Are the general conditions listed in the Request for Quotation (RFQ) negotiable? Many of the conditions are for products and not appropriate for professional services.
A7 It depends where the term or condition originated.
Q8 How does the County record "delivery or receipt of invoice"?
A8 The County will date stamp invoices when received. Draft reports are due to the County four weeks prior to regulatory due date, final reports are due 2 weeks prior to regulatory due date.  Invoices will not be processed until final reports are received.
Q9 Year Compliance Warranty: Can this provision of the RFQ be excluded? This provision is inappropriate for Professional Services as the consultant will not be providing “Product.”
A9 Yes. Simply respond “NA”.
Q10 Hold Harmless Clause: This is inappropriate for professional services. Will Fresno County consider a negligence based indemnity?
A10 This originated with our Risk Management Division.  It is not likely we could have a determination from them on its appropriateness by the closing date.
Q11 Guarantee: Can this provision of the RFQ be excluded? This provision seems focused on a product and is inappropriate for professional services.
A11 Yes.  Simply respond “NA”.
Q12 Is this is a one year contract? Are there any options for contract extension? If an extension is possible, will there be an opportunity for updating fees?
A12 The contract term is one year, the Agreement shall automatically renew for four (4) additional (1) year terms unless COUNTY notifies CONSULTANT in writing of its intent not to renew this Agreement, such notice to be given at least thirty (30) days prior to the end of the then current one year term.
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